



# STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION 2018-19 SENATE

September 11, 2018

MU 256, BEGINNING 5:15 PM

**Call to Order at 5:22**

**Pledge of Allegiance/Moment of Silence**

**Presentation from Mike Carpenter and Tim Miller**

<b>New 2018 Tailgating Policies</b> <i>Promoting the Game day experience</i>	
Ticket has to be in hand (mobile ticket) (includes guest ticket as well)	Tailgating ends 1 hour to 30 minutes before game day
Driver that plans on parking in the lot must have JAC card	No show policy will be enforced this year (two strikes per season + including policy)
Tailgating is open up to 4 hours before the game	No set up with DJ (openly)
<b>Why these policies?</b>	
Parking is priority for season pass holders (which has sold 1,000 more than usual this season)	They actually moved 500 donors so that students could have this new lot   Promoting safe experiences
A lot of the problems weren't coming from JMU or even those attending the game	The first day the lot opens, it won't be the entire lot because of traffic (they have to expand it first)
Potentially adding food trucks for students	Tailgating is hard to manage because of a lot of underage drinking

**Attendance taken by Hannah Chmielewski**

**Approval of the Minutes from Tuesday, September 04, 2018**



# STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION 2018-19 SENATE

September 11, 2018

MU 256, BEGINNING 5:15 PM

## Resolution submitted by Senator Eric Kaufman

To acknowledge the tragedy of the terrorist attacks on September 11, 2018	
<b>What?</b>	A moment of silence on September 11th on 8:46 a.m.
<b>Why?</b>	Most of the students in the future wouldn't have been here when 9/11 happen, so we should formally acknowledge it
<b>Motions/Pass or Fail</b>	<b>Motion to amend:</b> Adding Pennsylvania, and the washington to Metro area : motion for unanimous consent - <i>passes</i> Unanimous consent - <i>Amendment passes</i>

## Business:

### Senate Reports

#### Matthew Hershberger, Speaker

- Anonymous feedback survey (any opinions on the organization or your committee)
- Only speaker will see it
- Committee visits
- Resolutions - anything on campus that you like to acknowledge or change, right on!
- Please don't use phones

#### Calli Dukas Academic Affairs

- Today I learned:
  - Topic: Vaping/Juuling
  - October 29th 4:30-6pm MU 404
- Drop box for textbook in bookstore
- SGA alumni connections for students

#### Halle Forbes, Communications Team

- Minor elections will be Tuesday! But share to your groups that are *freshman!*
- Google Form to make request for graphics from your committee



# STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

## 2018-19 SENATE

---

September 11, 2018

MU 256, BEGINNING 5:15 PM

### **Brie Lewis, Community Engagement**

- Email [lweisgs@dukes.jmu.edu](mailto:lweisgs@dukes.jmu.edu) with service suggestions
- Japanese Culture Night - 09/13/2018 7pm TDU

### **Bryana Moore, Diversity Committee**

- I, TOO, Am, JMU: International Students (Spring Semester, March)

### **Eric Kaufmann, Legislative Action**

- Lobbying Trip in Harrisonburg (??)
- Meeting with Josh on Thursday (text eric questions or relay)
- Student Democracy Summit: all day event with leaders from other campus moved from Friday to September 28th (can come or leave early) (rsvp link on civic engagement page)

### **Hannah Chmielewski, Membership Committee**

- Fall Retreat September 29th @ EMU 10am-2pm | September 30th MU Ballroom 10am-1pm
  - Emailing [jmusgamembership@gmail.com](mailto:jmusgamembership@gmail.com) with your reasoning & committee with vote on it
- If you miss more than 2 senates, you are able to appeal it and explain why you missed

### **Colin Moore, USERVE**

- Fill out Google form!
- Going to table soon!
- Meeting with Dining Services Friday (*supposed too*) - Give some ideas!

### **Jewel Hurt, President**

- Board of Visitors meeting this Friday (The governing body of James Madison)
- University will allow people to park in the garages over night for the weekend (for those who live in low apartments due to flooding)
- Went to Dr. Millers meeting - it was productive!
- Ideas from students
  - Sexual Assault Awareness Day?
  - Ban Straws?

### **Ben Rosenberger, Vice President**



# STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION 2018-19 SENATE

September 11, 2018

MU 256, BEGINNING 5:15 PM

- UCAC: University Commissions Committee

## **Cayhan Movaghari, Treasurer**

- Contingency Meeting tomorrow 2:30-3:30 MU 203
  - Will have a little flyer with all information
  - 2- 30 minutes presentations for those running to class

## **Motion to Adjourn at**

<b><u>Upcoming Events this week</u></b>	
<b>Wednesday</b>	Contingency Meeting MU 203 2:30-3:30 p.m.   Deep Impact (Brie co-leading)
<b>Thursday</b>	Japanese Culture Night TDU 7 p.m.   Faculty Senate
<b>Friday</b>	
<b>SAT/SUN</b>	
<b>Monday</b>	MyMom Apps due
<b>Tuesday</b>	Senate 5:15 MU 256 - Business Casual or SGA Polos